Legistar No. 000047
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July 24, 2000

TO: Mayor-and.City Commission DATE: xokyc ki 2080

RIRSTXREAPINE
SECOND READING

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-00-73
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida relating to licensing of
adult entertainment establishments and escort services; amending section
14.5-63(b)(1)c. deleting the requirement that stockholders of a corporate
applicant be identified; amending section 14.5-65(a) providing that if the
city manager does not act on an application for a license within 30 days
the license shall be deemed granted; amending section 14.5-71(d)
providing that a licensee whose license if revoked may continue in
operation while appealing the decision in the court; providing directions
to the codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing
clause; and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The City Commission at its meeting of June 12, 2000, authorized the City Attorney to draft and
the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance amending the adult performance
establishment license requirements to conform to a recent Supreme Court decision.

Prepared by: (1{3}’ I,:L(jé’/ff/ /2 % . 4@\ ﬁ&&j

atricia M. Carter,
Sr. Assistant City

Approved and / '

Submitted by: A
\, oo
City Attorney

MIR:PMC:sw
PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5-0.



